



## Miluska Jazmín Gutierrez Vega

Principal associate

Lima

**MILUSKA.GUTIERREZ@GARRIGUES.COM**

Av. Víctor Andrés Belaúnde, 332 (Oficina  
701)

San Isidro - Lima (Perú)

Tel: +51 1 399 2600

Fax: +51 1 399 2699

---

Securities Markets  
Banking and Finance  
Startups & Open innovation  
ESG  
Financial Regulation

---

Lawyer specialized in business advisory, financial and corporate transactions, participating in the design, structuring and negotiation of various financing transactions, including public and private offerings of securities, project finance, syndicated loans, and derivative transactions. Likewise, he has extensive experience in financial and capital markets regulatory advisory, as well as advising in the fintech sector.

## Experience

As part of her experience, she has participated as legal counsel in numerous important projects for the main companies in the Peruvian corporate market, such as the structuring of local and international financing transactions (mainly in the capital markets). She regularly assists several local and foreign entities of the financial sector in regulatory matters related to the commencement of their activities in Peru or the development of new products or financial structures.

She was an Associate at Rubio Leguía Normand, working in the areas of finance and capital markets (2011 - 2014) and was an International Associate at Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP (New York) (2018-2019).

## Academic background

- Graduate of Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú (2012).
- Diploma in Financial Law from Universidad del Pacífico (2013).
- She has also completed an international course, ISDA Master Agreement and Credit Support Annex: Negotiation Strategies, organized by International Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDA) (2014).
- Diploma in Corporate Tax from Universidad ESAN (2015).
- Master of laws (LLM) from Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú (2018).

- Innovation in Finance: Fintech and Digital Banking (CENTRUM PUCP) (2021).
- Innovation in Finance: Fintech and Digital Banking (CENTRUM PUCP) (2021).

## Teaching activity

Professor of Commercial Law (2016). Centro de Formación Continua de la Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú.

## Memberships

- Lima Bar Association.
- Extraordinary member of the civil association ius et veritas.
- Member of the Women in the Profession (WIP) - Leadership Committee.

## Distinctions

Among the most relevant international legal directories that highlight Miluska:

### Chambers & Partners

*"Miluska Gutiérrez Vega is an incredibly technical lawyer who offers a very good client service"*

*"She is a highly capable lawyer who has a good grasp of banking and finance matters in Peru"*

- 5 years ranked (Associate to watch)

- Areas of recognition: Banking & Finance (2023); and Capital Markets (2018 to 2023).

### LEGAL500

- Rising Star

- Areas of recognition: Banking & Finance (2022 and 2023; Recommended); Corporate (2022 and 2023; Recommended) and Capital Markets (2022 and 2023; Rising Star).

## Publications

Miluska is a regular speaker at various local special forums on Financial Law, Capital Markets and Fintech topics, as well as has participated as a lecturer in various courses organized by the country's leading legal journals.

She has written for the country's leading legal publishers on regulatory reforms and on the securities market and is a regular contributor to various legal publications.